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Christine Whyte

From: Mark Aylward <mark@aylwardplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 14 September 2015 09:18

To: Local Plan

Cc: Oliver King

Subject: RE: Reps re SADM

Attachments: AYLWARD REPS APX3.pdf
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Kind Regards

Mark A

Mark Aylward
Director
ATP

TEL 01457 872240

www.aylwardplanning.co.uk

My LinkedIn Profile

Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee only. Access to this email by anyone else
is unauthorised. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying of the contents of this email or any action taken (or not taken) in reliance on it is
unauthorised and may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender immediately. ATP is a trading name of Aylward Town Planning
Limited which is registered in England and Wales under No 08677630 with its registered office at 16 Tamewater Court, Dobcross, Oldham, OL3 5GD.

From: Mark Aylward
Sent: 14 September 2015 08:58
To: 'local.plan@hertsmere.gov.uk' <local.plan@hertsmere.gov.uk>
Cc: 'Oliver King' <oliver@kingandcompany.co.uk>
Subject: Reps re SADM

Dear Sir / Madam

Please see attached representations made on behalf of the landowner and King & Co for the subject site as identified. This
comprises:

 Completed SADM pro-forma document;

 Site Appraisal document (parts 1 and 2- part 3 by separate cover); and

 Support letter by Metropolitan Housing.

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


